
 
Select Board Meeting Agenda                     (Page 1 of 2)                      May 13, 2025 

 

SELECT BOARD 
Agenda 

 
May 13, 2025 

 
6:00pm – Regular Meeting 

 
At Broadcast Studio &  

Via Zoom & on YouTube 

Resolution:  We, the Raymond Select Board, recognize our individual and collective responsibilities as leaders and representatives of our 
community.  To this end, we pledge to conduct ourselves in a manner befitting these roles and duties.  We pledge and encourage others to 
“Be the Influence” and to recognize that decisions matter. 

 
 

1) Call regular meeting to order 
 

2) Minutes of previous meetings 
a) April 8, 2025 
b) April 10, 2025 

  
3) Public Hearing 

a) Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles Including Ordinance Change Articles 
 

4) New Business 

a) Consideration of Supplemental Assessment – Curt Lebel, Assessor,  

Recommend issuance of supplemental assessment for parcel 018-018-K in the 
amount of $1,211.40 

b) Community Resilience Partnership Grant – John Rand or Brian Walker 

c) Consideration of Business License Application – 2 Scoops – Corey O’Brien, owner 

d) Consideration of Deputy Chief Lee O’Connor as Health Officer – Select Board 

e) Discussion of Traffic Calming Signs and MDOT Recommendation – Nathan White, 
Public Works 

f) Consideration of Comprehensive Plan’s Next Steps – Select Board 
 

5) Public Comment 
 

6) Selectman Comment 
 



 
Select Board Meeting Agenda                     (Page 2 of 2)                      May 13, 2025 

7) Town Manager's Report and Communications 
 
a) Confirm Dates for Upcoming Regular Meetings 

• Monday, May 19, 2025 – Special Meeting 

• June 17, 2025 – delayed one week from usual date, due to Election Day 

• July 8, 2025 
 

b) Upcoming Election Schedule 
● May 13, 2025 – Absentee Ballot Voting begins at the Town Office during business 

hours, or via mail 
● May 14, 2025 – Budget Vote at Windham High School Auditorium – 6:30pm 
● May 31, 2025 – Public Informational Meeting on Warrant Articles at Jordan Small 

School Gym – 10am 
● June 5, 2025 – Deadline to request Absentee Ballots 
● June 10, 2025 –Municipal Officers, Annual Town Meeting Warrant & RSU #14 

Budget Elections at Jordan Small Middle School Gym – 7:00am to 8:00pm 
 

8) Upcoming Holidays & Closings 
a) Tuesday, June 10th - Front Office closed - all available Clerk’s Office staff will be 

working at the Election.  
b) Thursday, June 19th – Town Office closed - Juneteenth 
c) Friday, July 4th – Town Office closed – Independence Day 

 
9) Executive Session(s) 

Consideration and Award of Scholarship Applications and Student Recognition -
Pursuant to MRSA 1 §405 (6)(F) 
 

10) Adjournment 
 



Per the “Minutes Policy”, reviewed and approved August 17, 2010, written minutes will only serve as a supplement or guide to the official 
record which is the video recording.   

Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 1 of 5)                      April 8, 2025 

 

SELECT BOARD 
Minutes 

 
April 8, 2025 

 
6:00pm – Regular Meeting 

 
At Broadcast Studio &  

Via Zoom & on YouTube 

Resolution:  We, the Raymond Select Board, recognize our individual and collective responsibilities as leaders and representatives of our 
community.  To this end, we pledge to conduct ourselves in a manner befitting these roles and duties.  We pledge and encourage others to 
“Be the Influence” and to recognize that decisions matter. 

 
Select Board members in attendance: Rolf Olsen (Chair), Teresa Sadak (Vice Chair), 
Samuel Gifford, Denis Morse, Derek Ray  
 
Select Board members absent: none 
 
Town Staff in attendance: Joseph Crocker (Interim Town Manager/Parks & Recreation 
Director); Melanie Fernald (Town Clerk); Brenda Fox-Howard (Finance Director); Chris Hanson 
(Code Enforcement Officer) 
 

1) Called regular meeting to order by Chair Olsen at 6:00pm with a quorum present.   
 

2) Minutes of previous meetings 
a) February 24, 2025 – Emergency Meeting, Executive Session Only 

Motion to approve as presented by Ms. Sadak.  Seconded by Mr. Ray  
Unanimously approved 
 

b) March 3, 2025 – Emergency Meeting – Executive Session Only 
Motion to approve as presented by Ms. Sadak.  Seconded by Mr. Ray  
Unanimously approved 
 

c) March 11, 2025 
Motion to approve as presented by Ms. Sadak.  Seconded by Mr. Gifford  
Unanimously approved 
 

d) March 18, 2025 
Motion to approve as presented by Ms. Sadak.  Seconded by Mr. Morse  
Unanimously approved 
 

3) New Business 
a) Executive Session Discussion of Personnel Matters – pursuant to MRSA 1 §405 

(6) (A) 
Motion to enter Executive Session at 6:02pm as noted above by Ms. Sadak.  
Seconded by Mr. Ray. 
Unanimously approved. 

Invited: Select Board, Budget-Finance Committee, Interim Town Manager, Finance 
Director 



Per the “Minutes Policy”, reviewed and approved August 17, 2010, written minutes will only serve as a supplement or guide to the official 
record which is the video recording.   

Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 2 of 5)                      April 8, 2025 

Motion to exit Executive Session at 7:12pm by Ms. Sadak.  Seconded by Mr. 
Morse. 
Unanimously approved 
 

b) Discussion of Setting the Dates for Informational Hearing and Public Hearing on the 
Warrant Articles – Select Board 
Public Hearing 5/13 at Regular Select Board Meeting 
Informational meeting – Saturday, 5/31? Backup date: 5/17 
Will have as many representatives from other boards as possible 
Go through each warrant article and discuss and answer questions.   
 

c) Consideration of Business & Liquor License Application – Top Shelf Catering LLC – 
Julie Grant & Liberty Boutin, owners 
Applicants gave quick overview of their proposed plans.  This will be a catering 
business, with no liquor service on site.   
Motion to approve contingent upon completion of inspection items by Ms. Sadak. 
Seconded by Mr. Morse 
Unanimously approved 
 

d) Consideration of Business License Application – Griffeth Enterprise, LLC – 
Jacqueline & Devon Griffeth, owners 
Chair Olsen asked for a quick description – commercial washers, not open to the 
public, only to wash linens for their rental properties. Owners are still waiting on a 
fire alarm company installation & inspection, we will do our inspection after that.   
Motion to approve contingent on inspections by Ms.Sadak.  Seconded by Mr. Ray 
Unanimously approved 
 

e) Recommendation For Comp Plan – Select Board 
The Comprehensive Plan would be a Town Meeting Warrant Article; will be included 
pending corrections, have the corrections been made? 
Peter Leavitt, Comprehensive Plan Co-Chair, clarified that corrections are to be 
made by Select Board. 
Discussion around who might be in possession of an editable version of the Plan.   
Editable version of the Plan to be obtained, changes to be made, amended copy to 
be taken as an agenda item at the next regular Select Board Meeting (5/13) 
 

f) Consideration of Appointing a Health Officer – Joseph Crocker, Interim Town 
Manager 
● Recommend appointing Joseph Bruno, Pharmacist as Health Officer 

Required training, doesn’t need to be a town employee, per the State of Maine 
Local Health Officer website 
The following people spoke: 
Mr. Morse 
Interim Town Manager Crocker 



Per the “Minutes Policy”, reviewed and approved August 17, 2010, written minutes will only serve as a supplement or guide to the official 
record which is the video recording.   

Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 3 of 5)                      April 8, 2025 

Bob Wallace 
Laurie Wallace 
Chair Olsen 
Ms. Sadak 
Peter Leavitt 
Brian Walker 
Joe Bruno 
Shawn McKillop 
Deanna Lee 
Dessiree Berry 
 
Motion to appoint Joe Bruno by Ms. Sadak. Seconded by Mr. Gifford 
Motion carries 3-1-1 (Ayes: Olsen, Sadak, Gifford; Nays: Morse; Abstain: Ray) 

 
g) Consideration of Traffic Calming Signs – Nathan White, Public Works 

Due to the weather, the Public Works Director is not available, and therefore this 
item will be addressed at the next meeting.   
 

h) Discussion of Citizen Petition Regarding Short Term Rentals – Select Board 
The following individuals spoke: 
Katherine Plummer 
Chair Olsen 
Vice Chair Sadak 
Nicole Keough 
Peter Leavitt 
Motion to allow a non-resident to speak by Ms. Sadak. Seconded by Mr. Morse.  
Unanimously approved. 
David Prokowiew  
Mr. Ray 
Mike Richmond 
Code Enforcement Officer Hanson 
 
After discussion, it was agreed to direct the Planning Board to research and 
formulate a possible ordinance (Land Use Planning Commission?) to address the 
concerns raised in this group’s proposed ordinance and petition.  The petition that 
was circulated for signatures does not have a complete ordinance attached and 
therefore doesn’t meet the requirements necessary to include their proposed 
ordinance as a Town Meeting Warrant Article.  This type of ordinance would be a 
Land Use Ordinance, and therefore would need Planning Board review, Public 
Hearings and all the necessary steps prior to it being an item for Town Meeting vote.   
 
Motion to forward this item, along with the information the group gathered, to the 
Planning Board for proper vetting by Mr. Morse. Seconded by Mr.Gifford. 
Unanimously approved 
 

i) Consideration of Town Wide Child Safety Policy – Richard Dowe, Librarian & Joseph 
Crocker, Interim Manager/Parks & Recreation Director 
Draft policy to help ensure the safety of children participating in events – especially 
for drop-in style events.  This policy would be used to regulate the timing and 
process of contacting of a responsible adult for a child dropped off for events.    



Per the “Minutes Policy”, reviewed and approved August 17, 2010, written minutes will only serve as a supplement or guide to the official 
record which is the video recording.   

Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 4 of 5)                      April 8, 2025 

The following individuals spoke: 
Joe Crocker 
Ms. Sadak 
Mr. Morse 
Mr. Ray 
Chair Olsen 
 
Since this is a Policy, not an ordinance, the board agreed that it is appropriate to put 
into use, and that no motion or Select Board approval is necessary.  This can be 
added to the policy book and can be used when training staff.  If any future changes 
are made, it would be a good idea to bring it to the Select Board for an advisory 
review of the policy.   
 
 

j) Discussion on Cannabis Business Regulations – Select Board, Code Enforcement 
Should the Town consider sending this topic to the Planning Board to discuss the 
possibility of regulating the cultivation, selling, manufacturing and other uses that go 
along with marijuana.  There is difficulty in enforcement since there may be an 
overlap in traditional agriculture growth and growing marijuana. Odor is the biggest 
complaint.  Allowing medical growth is separate from allowing adult use/recreational 
stores.   
 
The following individuals spoke: 
CEO Hanson 
Chair Olsen 
Ms. Sadak 
Mr. Morse 
Dessiree Berry 
Shawn McKillop 
Jennifer Danzig 
 
Consensus of the Board was to request that the Planning Board to hold a workshop 
to begin the process of formulating a possible ordinance to adequately address the 
needs and concerns of all involved.   
 

4) Public Comment 
Chair Olsen opened the floor for Public Comment; the following individuals spoke:  
Grace Leavitt 
Peter Leavitt 
 

5) Selectman Comment 
Chair Olsen opened the floor for Select Board Comment; the following members spoke: 
Mr. Morse 

 
6) Town Manager's Report and Communications 

a) Confirm Dates for Upcoming Regular Meetings 
● May 13th, 2025 – Select Board Meeting and Public Hearing 
● June meeting date? – Tuesday, June 17? To Be Determined 



Per the “Minutes Policy”, reviewed and approved August 17, 2010, written minutes will only serve as a supplement or guide to the official 
record which is the video recording.   

Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 5 of 5)                      April 8, 2025 

b) Upcoming Holiday Closings – none in the immediate future that fall on days that 
would impact Town Office hours.   

 
7) Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn at 9:43pm by Ms. Sadak. Seconded by Mr. Ray 
Unanimously approved 
 



 
Select Board Special Meeting Agenda                     (Page 1 of 5)        April 10, 2025 

 

SELECT BOARD 
Minutes 

 
April 10, 2025 

 
6pm – Special Meeting 

Ordinance Change Article Recommendations 
& 

Final Approval of Annual Town Meeting 
Warrant 

 
At Broadcast Studio &  

Via Zoom & on YouTube 
Resolution:  We, the Raymond Select Board, recognize our individual and collective responsibilities as leaders and representatives of our 
community.  To this end, we pledge to conduct ourselves in a manner befitting these roles and duties.  We pledge and encourage others to 
“Be the Influence” and to recognize that decisions matter. 

 
Select Board members in attendance: Rolf Olsen (Chair), Teresa Sadak (Vice Chair), 
Samuel Gifford, Denis Morse, Derek Ray  
 
Select Board members absent: none 
 
Town Staff in attendance: Joseph Crocker (Interim Town Manager/Parks & Recreation 
Director); Lee O’Connor (Deputy Fire Chief); Bruce Tupper (Fire Chief); Jason Williamson 
(Assistant Code Enforcement Officer) 
 

1) Called Special Meeting to order by Chair Olsen at 6:00pm with a quorum present 
Chair Olsen suggested that the Warrant Article on the approval of the Comprehensive 
Plan be removed from the warrant at this time.  The edits still need to be made on the 
document, based on Select Board feedback.  Once this document is signed off on, it’s 
official.   
Comprehensive Plan Committee Co-Chair Peter Leavitt clarified that the only part of the 
Plan that becomes applicable when the Select Board signs off on it are the State-
mandated elements.  The other elements of the Plan are what becomes official by a 
vote to adopt the Plan by the voters.   
Edits need to be made so the Plan is a clean and complete document.  Therefore, the 
Plan is not ready at this time to be included on the June 10th Warrant.  
 

2) New Business 
a) Consideration of Recommendations for Ordinance Change Annual Town Meeting 

Warrant Articles – Select Board 
Jason Williamson, Assistant Code Enforcement Officer and Brett Wiemken, Contract 
Planner, gave an overview of the proposed changes for each Ordinance Change 
Article. 



 
Select Board Special Meeting Agenda                     (Page 2 of 5)        April 10, 2025 

 
ARTICLE 27: Referendum Question Y: Shall Article 4, Section 2.B. “Number of Copies” and 
Article 5, Section 2.B. “Number of Copies”, and Article 6, Section 2.A. “Number of Copies”, 
and Article 7, Section 2.B. “Number of Copies” of the Subdivision Ordinance, as adopted May 
21, 1994, and amended through June 4, 2019; and Article 10.3.A.3.b. “Applications” and 
Article 10.4.A.3. “Submission Requirements” of the Land Use Ordinance, as adopted May 21, 
1994, and amended through June 11, 2024, be further amended by adding the underscored 
language and removing the language in strikeout text as in Addendum #2? 
 
(A copy of the full text of the proposed change is available for review and inspection at the 
Town Clerk’s Office, on the Town’s website at www.raymondmaine.org, or at the polling place 
prior to voting.) 
 
Planning Board recommends Question Y 
Select Board recommends/does not recommend Question Y 
 
Description: Administrative – Reducing the number of hard copies required for submissions.  
 
Motion to approve and recommend as above by Ms. Sadak. Seconded by Mr. Ray 
Unanimously approved 

 
ARTICLE 28: Referendum Question Z: Shall Article 10.3.A.10.a. “Expiration of Approval” 
of the Land Use Ordinance, as adopted May 21, 1994, and amended through June 11, 2024, 
be further amended by adding the underscored language and removing the language in 
strikeout text as in Addendum #3? 
 
(A copy of the full text of the proposed change is available for review and inspection at the 
Town Clerk’s Office, on the Town’s website at www.raymondmaine.org, or at the polling 
place prior to voting.) 
 
Planning Board recommends Question Z 
Select Board recommends/does not recommend Question Z 
 
Description: Administrative – Clarification on the standards for approvals on extensions of 
permits.  
 
Motion to approve and recommend as above by Ms. Sadak. Seconded by Mr. Morse 
Unanimously approved 
 

http://www.raymondmaine.org/
http://www.raymondmaine.org/


 
Select Board Special Meeting Agenda                     (Page 3 of 5)        April 10, 2025 

 
ARTICLE 29: Referendum Question AA: Shall Article 5.5. – Footnote 3 “Street Design 
Standards” of the Town of Raymond Street Ordinance, adopted May 18, 2002, and amended 
through June 2, 2015, be further amended by adding the underscored language and removing 
the language in strikeout text as in Addendum #4? 
 
(A copy of the full text of the proposed change is available for review and inspection at the 
Town Clerk’s Office, on the Town’s website at www.raymondmaine.org, or at the polling place 
prior to voting.) 
 
Planning Board recommends Question AA 
Select Board recommends/does not recommend Question AA 
 
Description: Administrative – Clarification on the Reviewing Authority.  
 
Motion to approve and recommend as above by Ms. Sadak. Seconded by Mr. Morse 
Unanimously approved 

 
ARTICLE 30: Referendum Question AB: Shall Article 6.3.E.3. “Appeals Procedure” of the 
Land Use Ordinance, as adopted May 21, 1994, and amended through June 11, 2024, be 
further amended by adding the underscored language and removing the language in strikeout 
text as in Addendum #5? 
 
(A copy of the full text of the proposed change is available for review and inspection at the 
Town Clerk’s Office, on the Town’s website at www.raymondmaine.org, or at the polling place 
prior to voting.) 
 
Planning Board recommends Question AB 
Select Board recommends/does not recommend Question AB 
 
Description: Administrative – Aligning appeals noticing timeframe to State statute.  
 
Motion to approve and recommend as above by Ms. Sadak. Seconded by Mr. Gifford 
Unanimously approved 

http://www.raymondmaine.org/
http://www.raymondmaine.org/


 
Select Board Special Meeting Agenda                     (Page 4 of 5)        April 10, 2025 

 
ARTICLE 31: Referendum Question AC: Shall Article 6.2.B.1. “Shore and road frontage” 
and Article 6.4.E. “Piers, docks, wharves, bridges, and other structures and uses extending 
over or below normal high-water line of water bodies or within wetlands” of the Town of 
Raymond Shoreland Zoning Ordinance, as adopted May 21, 1994, and amended through 
June 11, 2024, be further amended by adding the underscored language and diagram and 
removing the language in strikeout text as in Addendum #6? 
 
(A copy of the full text of the proposed change is available for review and inspection at the 
Town Clerk’s Office, on the Town’s website at www.raymondmaine.org, or at the polling place 
prior to voting.) 
 
Planning Board recommends Question AC 
Select Board recommends/does not recommend Question AC 
 
Description: Administrative – Clarification on shore frontage and dock design.   
 
Motion to approve and recommend as above by Ms. Sadak. Seconded by Mr. Morse 
Unanimously approved 

 
ARTICLE 32: Referendum Question AD: Shall Article 12.2. “Terms Defined” of the Land Use 
Ordinance, as adopted May 21, 1994, and amended through June 11, 2024, be further 
amended by adding the underscored language and removing the language in strikeout text as 
in Addendum #7? 
 
(A copy of the full text of the proposed change is available for review and inspection at the 
Town Clerk’s Office, on the Town’s website at www.raymondmaine.org, or at the polling place 
prior to voting.) 
 
Planning Board recommends Question AD 
Select Board recommends/does not recommend Question AD 
 
Description: Administrative – Clarifying the definition of a ‘Solar Energy System’, providing 
definitions for ‘Accessory Solar Energy System’ and ‘Principal Solar Energy System’, adding 
a definition for ‘Building-Integrated Solar Energy System’, clarifying definition for ‘Ground-
Mounted Solar Energy System’, and clarifying definition for ‘Building Mounted Solar Energy 
System’.  
 
Motion to approve and recommend as above by Ms. Sadak. Seconded by Mr. Ray 
Unanimously approved 

http://www.raymondmaine.org/
http://www.raymondmaine.org/


 
Select Board Special Meeting Agenda                     (Page 5 of 5)        April 10, 2025 

 
ARTICLE 33: Referendum Question AE: Shall Section 3 “Administration”, Section 6 
“Compliance”, and Section 7 “New Construction & Subdivisions” of the Town of Raymond 
Addressing Ordinance, adopted March 15, 1997, and amended through June 5, 2018, be 
further amended by adding the underscored language and removing the language in strikeout 
text as in Addendum #8?  
 
(A copy of the full text of the proposed change is available for review and inspection at the 
Town Clerk’s Office, on the Town’s website at www.raymondmaine.org, or at the polling place 
prior to voting.) 
 
Planning Board recommends Question AE 
Select Board recommends/does not recommend Question AE 
 
Description: Administrative – Clarification on the Reviewing Authority.  
 
Motion to approve and recommend as above by Ms. Sadak. Seconded by Mr. Ray 
Unanimously approved 

 
 

b) Final Approval of Annual Town Meeting Warrant – Select Board 
Consensus of the Board was that the Full Town Meeting Warrant was approved as 
discussed.  
 

3) Public Comment 
Chair Olsen opened the floor for Public Comment; the following individuals spoke: 
Grace Leavitt 
Peter Leavitt 
 

4) Selectman Comment 
Chair Olsen opened the floor for Selectmen Comment; the following individuals spoke: 
Chair Olsen  

5) Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn at 7:17pm by Ms. Sadak. Seconded by Mr. Ray 
Unanimously approved 
 

http://www.raymondmaine.org/
























June 10, 2025 

Addendum/Voter Guide 

 
This “addendum”/Voter Guide will be finalized for the May 13th start of 

Absentee Voting & the Public Hearing on the evening of May 13th.  This guide 
will be posted on the Town’s website, in the prescribed spots around town and 

copies will be available for review as soon as the guide is completed.   



TOWN OF RAYMOND    Assessing Office 
 401 Webbs Mills Road   Raymond, Maine  04071 

Phone  207.655.4742 x51    Fax  207.655.3024 
 assessor@raymondmaine.org 

 

 

  INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: RAYMOND BOARD OF ASSESSORS  

FROM: CURT LEBEL, ASSESSORS AGENT 

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL ASSESSMENT (TREE GROWTH) 

DATE: 4/14/2025 

CC: JOSEPH CROCKER, INTERIM TOWN MANAGER 

Dear Board Members, 

Good afternoon, 

I have 1 supplemental tax for the board to consider at its upcoming meeting. 

 

Furlong Tree Growth Withdrawal (Supplemental Tax) 

William Furlong has requested to remove 3 acres of classified land from his parcel at 34 Furling Rd (Tax Map 018-
018-K) which presently contains a total 23 acres of classified forested land and 3.64 acres of unclassified land used 
as a homesite.  A penalty has been calculated in the amount of $1,211.40 for the removal of the acreage from tree 
growth.   

I recommend the Board issue a supplemental tax in the amount of $1,211.40 for the removal of 3 acres from tree 
growth classification. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

Curt Lebel, Assessors Agent, Town of Raymond       



  TOWN OF RAYMOND 

SUPPLEMENTAL TAX WARRANT 

State of Maine 36 M.R.S.A. § 713 
 
  
County of  CUMBERLAND                 , ss. 
 
To:  SUZANNE CARR  , Tax Collector 
 
of the Municipality of  RAYMOND      , within said County of 
 
 CUMBERLAND  . 
 
GREETINGS: 
 
Hereby are committed to you a true list of the assessments of the estates of the person(s) hereinafter named.  
You are hereby directed to levy and collect each of the person(s) named in said list his respective 
proportion, therein set down, of the sum of $ 1,211  dollars and 40/100 cents, it being the amount of said 
list; and all powers of the previous warrant for the collection of taxes issued by us to you and dated 
 September 11, 2024 are extended thereto; and we do hereby certify that the list of  
                           (here insert date of original warrant) 
 
assessments of the estates of the persons named in said list is a supplemental assessment laid by virtue of 
Title 36, Section 713, as amended and the assessments and estates thereon as set forth in said list were 
either invalid, void, or omitted by mistake from the original list, or penalty under Title 36 section 581 or 
1112, committed unto you under our warrant dated__September 11, 2024_____. 
                                 original date of warrant 
 
 
Given by our hands this      13th     day of  May, 2025. 
  
      
Sam Gifford 
          
      
Derek Ray 
          
      
Denis Morse 
 
      
Rolf Olsen 
 
      
Teresa Sadak  
 
Assessors, Town of Raymond 
 



  TOWN OF RAYMOND 

SUPPLEMENTAL TAX CERTIFICATE 

State of Maine 36 M.R.S.A. § 713 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
We, the undersigned, Assessors of the Municipality of Raymond, Maine, hereby certify that the 
foregoing list of estates and assessments thereon, recorded in page 757 of this book , were either invalid, 
void or omitted by mistake from our original invoice and valuation and list of assessments dated the 11h 
day of September 2024, or are a withdrawal penalty under Title 36 Section 581 or 1112,  that these lists 
are supplemental to the aforesaid original invoice, valuation and list of assessments, dated the 11th day 
of September, 2024, and are made by virtue of Title 36, Section 713, as amended. 
 
 
 
 
Given by our hand this  13th        day of May 2025. 
  
 
      
Sam Gifford 
          
      
Derek Ray 
          
      
Denis Morse 
 
      
Rolf Olsen 
 
      
Teresa Sadak  
 
 
Assessors, Town of Raymond   
 
 



757

M/L OWNER OF 
RECORD ADDRESS SUPPLEMENTAL 

VALUATION ACCT # TAX DOLLARS MISCELLANEOUS 
INFORMATION

018-018-K Furlong William W            34 Furlong Road         
Raymond, ME 04071 N/A 1610 $1,211.40 Voluntary removal of 3 acres from 

Tree Growth Classification.

$1,211.40 

Signed __________________________________  , Assessor

TOWN OF RAYMOND - SUPPLEMENTAL TAX WARRANT LIST 

We, the undersigned, Assessors of the Municipality of Raymond,  hereby certify, that the foregoing list of estates and assessments, contain a list of 
valuations of the estates, real and personal, that were omitted from our original invoice and valuation and list of assessments dated September 11, 
2024, or are a withdrawal penalty under Title 36 Section 581 or 1112 and to be supplemented for the 2024 assessment as of May 13, 2025.                          

Signed __________________________________  , Assessor

Signed __________________________________  , Assessor

Signed __________________________________  , Assessor

Signed __________________________________  , Assessor



Town of Raymond   
Board of Assessors 

401 Webbs Mills Road, Raymond, ME 04071 
 

 
ESTIMATED TREE GROWTH PENALTY 

April 4, 2025 
 
William Furlong 
Map – Lot  018-018-K 
 
To Whom it may concern, 
 
I have calculated a Tree Growth withdrawal penalty for the voluntary withdrawal of 3 
acres classified land from Map 018, Lot 018-K The acreage is classified as Hardwood 
Our records indicate that the parcel was enrolled in the program in 2005.   
 
A calculation of the penalty for the removal is below.  
 

 TG Assessment Assessed Just Value 
 Acres Value Acres Value 
Base     
Addt   3.00 4,500 
SI     
Other     
Soft            
Mixed     
Hard 3.0 $684   
Total 3.0 $684 3.0 $4.500 

 
Just Value* TG Assessment* Difference Penalty Rate Penalty 
$7,143 $1,086 6,057 0.20 $1,211.40 

 
  
* TG/Just Value Assessment is adjusted by the certified ratio per state statute (63% FOR 
2024). 
**Tree Growth rates change on a year to year basis. The above penalty calculation will 
change after next commitment. 
 
Calculation of Penalty. The penalty will be an amount equal to 30% of the difference 
between the 100% valuation (of the classified forest land on the assessment date 
immediately preceding withdrawal) and the just value of the property on the date of 
withdrawal. If the land has been classified for more than 10 years, the following 
percentages shall apply: 
 



 
 
 
11 Years  29%      12 years 28% 
13 Years  27%      14 years  26% 
15 Years  25%      16 years 24% 
17 Years  23%      18 years 22% 
19 Years  21%      20 years +  20% 
 
For purposes of this subsection, just value at the time of withdrawal is the assessed just value of 
comparable property in the municipality adjusted by the municipality's certified assessment 
ratio.   
 
If you wish to proceed with this voluntary withdrawal from tree growth classification, 
please provide, in writing, a written statement of your intent to withdraw the acreage 
from classification. Please provide the amount of acreage to be withdrawn and a map 
showing the areas of withdrawal. If the withdrawal is a portion of the classified lands, a 
map identifying the area and type of woodlands must be provided as area removed shall 
be treated as separate parcels for future assessments. The penalty will be issued as a 
supplemental assessment to your parcel at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board 
of Assessors. The amount of tax issued shall be due within 60 days of issuance. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Curt E Lebel 
Assessors Agent, Town of Raymond 
 













Board of Selectmen – Agenda Item Request Form 
401 Webbs Mills Rd 

Raymond  ME  04071 
204-655-4742     fax 207-655-3024

sue.look@raymondmaine.org

Requested Meeting Date:  

Requested By & Date: 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
  Address: 

  Email Address: 

  Phone #:    

AGENDA ITEM REQUESTED 
  Agenda Item Subject:  

  Agenda Item Summary: 

Action Requested/Recommendation:  ☐ Approval    ☐ Public Hearing    ☐ Information Only

List of Attachments Included: 

mailto:sue.look@raymondmaine.org






 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Select Board 
401 Webbs Mills Road 
Raymond, Maine 04071 

207-655-4742 

 
 
 
 

Appointment of Health Officer 
 
 
Pursuant to M.R.S.A. Title 30-A §2601, and Title 22 §451, the undersigned Board of Selectmen 
of the Town of Raymond do hereby vote to appoint and confirm Lee O’Connor to be the Health 
Officer for a 3-year term.   
 
 
Given under our hands on the 13th day of May, 2025. 
 

 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Rolf Olsen, Chair 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Teresa Sadak, Vice-Chair 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Samuel Gifford 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Derek Ray 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Denis Morse 



Comprehensive Plan Guidance from Tom Miragliuolo From DACF 

Excellent. Very slight tweak to #2 (in red below). Basically, statute says you need to post the 
clean comp plan at least 30-days prior to the public hearing (not 30 days prior to ballot 
vote). 

Good luck everyone, 

Tom 

________________________________ 

Tom Miragliuolo, Senior Planner 
Municipal Planning Assistance 

207-441-1288 

maine.gov/dacf/municipalplanning 

  

From: Joseph Crocker <joseph.crocker@raymondmaine.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 2:42 PM 
To: Miragliuolo, Tom <Tom.Miragliuolo@maine.gov> 
 
Subject: RE: UPDATE: Raymond's 2025 Comprehensive Plan 

Hi Tom, 

 This is great information.  I have copied our Chair and Co-Chair of the Select Board to this 
email. 

 From our conversation and gathering from the below statutes, it seems like our best action 
plan is the following: 

1. Comp Plan should be on the November ballot for voters to vote on this plan. 

o This is because we do not have a charter or a City Council, therefore, it would 
have to be on the ballot according to the definition of Municipal Legislation 
Body under #9. 

2. We will have to post the "clean" Comprehensive Plan at least 30-days prior to a 
comp plan and hold a Public Hearing. Public Hearing is usually held at least 30 days 
before the ballot date. This could go on the November ballot.   

 I will make sure to discuss this with the Chair and Co-Chair.   

 Thank you for your time, Tom. 

 Joseph Crocker, CPRP 

Interim Town Manager/Parks & Recreation Director 

http://www.maine.gov/dacf/municipalplanning
https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-a/title30-Asec2001.html#:~:text=%22Municipal%20legislative%20body%22%20means%3A,%3B%20%5BPL%201987%2C%20c
https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-a/title30-Asec2001.html#:~:text=%22Municipal%20legislative%20body%22%20means%3A,%3B%20%5BPL%201987%2C%20c
https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-a/title30-Asec2001.html#:~:text=%22Municipal%20legislative%20body%22%20means%3A,%3B%20%5BPL%201987%2C%20c


Town of Raymond 

  

From: "Miragliuolo, Tom" <Tom.Miragliuolo@maine.gov> 
To: Joseph Crocker <joseph.crocker@raymondmaine.org> 
Date: Sat, 3 May 2025 12:19:36 +0000 
Subject: RE: UPDATE: Raymond's 2025 Comprehensive Plan 

Morning Joe, 

Can you clarify your email to all. It’s my understanding that a City Council Can adopt a 
comp plan but a Town Select board cannot. I’ve never seen a town select board adopt a 
comp plan (they also generally do not adopt ordinances as those also have to be adopted 
by the “Municipal Legislative Body”). 

• See #9 Adoption: https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-A/title30-
Asec4324.html 

• What I believe to be the relevant definition for “Municipal Legislative Body” is at #9 
here: https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-a/title30-
Asec2001.html#:~:text=%22Municipal%20legislative%20body%22%20means%3A,
%3B%20%5BPL%201987%2C%20c. 

  

I did not consult your town charter and according to the definition of “Municipal Legislative 
Body” it would take a statement the town charter to allow the select board to adopt. I am 
not an attorney. I could be wrong. If your select board has already adopted their comp plan 
or plans to bring it to the select board for adoption I recommend consulting MMA legal 
staff. 

  

Best of luck! 

Tom 

________________________________ 

Tom Miragliuolo, Senior Planner 
Municipal Planning Assistance 

207-441-1288 

maine.gov/dacf/municipalplanning 

  

javascript:top.$WC.parent.openWin('%2FWorldClient.dll%3FSession%3DDAGSXMF6A4YA8%26View%3DCompose%26New%3DYes%26To%3DTom.Miragliuolo%2540maine.gov','Compose',800,600,'yes');
javascript:top.$WC.parent.openWin('%2FWorldClient.dll%3FSession%3DDAGSXMF6A4YA8%26View%3DCompose%26New%3DYes%26To%3Djoseph.crocker%2540raymondmaine.org','Compose',800,600,'yes');
https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-A/title30-Asec4324.html
https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-A/title30-Asec4324.html
https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-a/title30-Asec2001.html#:~:text=%22Municipal%20legislative%20body%22%20means%3A,%3B%20%5BPL%201987%2C%20c
https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-a/title30-Asec2001.html#:~:text=%22Municipal%20legislative%20body%22%20means%3A,%3B%20%5BPL%201987%2C%20c
https://legislature.maine.gov/statutes/30-a/title30-Asec2001.html#:~:text=%22Municipal%20legislative%20body%22%20means%3A,%3B%20%5BPL%201987%2C%20c
http://www.maine.gov/dacf/municipalplanning

	2025.05.13 Select Board Agenda
	2025.04.08 - Select Board Minutes
	2025.04.10 Select Board Minutes - Final Warrant Approval
	2025.06.10 Town Meeting Warrant - signed
	kdflaje
	5.13.25_SB_Packet_Assessing
	Selectmen Agenda Request Form - Resilency Partnership Grant 03262025
	2 Scoops - Business License application
	Appointment - Health Officer
	Select Board
	401 Webbs Mills Road
	Raymond, Maine 04071

	Comprehensive Plan Guidance From Tom Miragliuolo DACF

	Click or tap here to enter text: 5/13/2025
	Click or tap here to enter text_2: John Rand, 3/26/2025
	Click or tap here to enter text Click or tap here to enter text Click or tap here to enter text: 20 Dryad Woods Road
Raymond ME
04071
	Click or tap here to enter text_3: jbr@fairpoint.net
	Click or tap here to enter text_4: 207-232-1698
	Click or tap here to enter text_5: Community Resilience Partnership Grant 
	Click or tap here to enter text_6: This grant opportunity provides funding for municipal actions that are focused on making the Town's infrastructure more energy efficient, resilient to storm events, and prepared for future growth. The grants provide $75,000 for a project and $10,000 for consultant assistance. North Star Planning is prepared to lead the application process with our input - in particular a specific project (or projects) that meets the application requirements. As a starting point, the Comp Plan identified a number of opportunities that would fit well with this funding. 

To proceed, we need to provide North Star with a Resolution from the Board of Selectman to participate in this offering. 

Myself and/or Brian Walker are prepared to present the opportunity at the May 13 Selectboard Meeting. Thank you. 

 
	Approval: On
	Public Hearing: Off
	Information Only: Off
	Click or tap here to enter text_7: To provide ahead of meeting for Selectboard e packets.


